

PROFILE



MR. ALABI, OLADELE ADEBIYI, FCIB **POSITION: 1ST VICE PRESIDENT**

Oladele Alabi is a thorough bred professional banker who has occupied top positions in organisations in the banking and finance industry including as Chairman, Board of Directors, CRC Credit Bureau Nigeria Ltd, Chairman, Board Audit Committee, FSDH Merchant Bank and Non-Executive Director, Ecobank Burundi.

Dele is currently the Managing Director, Ecobank Transnational Incorporated (ETI) Specialised Finance Company

PERSONAL BIODATA

Name:	Alabi, Oladele Adebisi
Date of Birth:	May 15, 1967
Marital Status:	Married with Children

EDUCATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Fellow, Chartered Institute of Bankers of Nigeria (FCIB)
Fellow, Institute of Chartered Accountant of Nigeria (FCA)
Fellow, Institute of Stockbrokers (FCS)
Associate, Chartered Institute of Taxation of Nigeria (ACIT)
MBA (Finance)
B.Sc (Accounting), (First Class Honours)
Alumni, Havard Business School
Alumni, Wharton Executive Education

BOARD POSITIONS HELD

CRC Credit Bureau, Nigeria

Chairman, Board of Directors 2015 – 2017

FSDH Merchant Bank, Nigeria

Chairman, Board Audit Committee 2011 – 2014

Ecobank Burundi, Burundi, East Africa

Non – Executive Director 2009 – 2011

Employment History:

Ecobank Transnational Incorporated (ETI) Specialised Finance Company
Managing Director

2017 to date

Ecobank Nigeria Plc

Executive Director (Finance & Risk)

2011 – 2016

Ecobank Uganda Ltd

Managing Director/Chief Executive

2009 – 2011

Ecobank Transnational Incorporated (ETI)

Corporate Development (East & Southern African Region)

2007 – 2008

Ecobank Nigeria Plc

Head, Risk Management Group

1999 – 2006

Head, Energy Desk (Institutional Banking Group)

1997 – 1999

Head, Business Development & Strategic Planning Group

1995 – 1997

Ag. Group Head, Treasury & Financial Institution Group

1993 – 1995

Arthur Anderson & Co. (Chartered Accountants)

Audit Senior

1988 – 1993

Merit Award

Best Overall performance (1st Prize)

1998

Chartered Institute of Stockbrokers

Contribution to the Institute/Banking and Finance Industry/Economy

- Member, CIBN Governing Council (2012 – date)
- President, West African Bankers' Association (Nigerian Chapter) – 2019 to date
- Vice President, West African Bankers' Association (Nigerian Chapter) – 2011 - 2019
- Speaker at Seminars/workshops organized by the CIBN in the areas of Risk Management, Financial Statement Analysis and Credit Administration
- Speaker at Seminars/ workshops organized by the Financial Institutions Training Centre (FITC) in the areas of Risk Management, Financial Statement Analysis and Credit Analysis.
- Speaker at workshop organized by the Nigerian Deposit Insurance Corporation (NDIC) on IFRS Implementation in the Nigerian Banking System
- Master of Ceremony (MC) at the 2005 ACIB Graduates Induction Ceremony
- Member, Strategic Planning Committee (2004 - 2006)
- Member, Consultative Committee on Banking and Finance Conference (2012)
- Chairman, Technical Sub-Committee, Consultative Committee on Banking and Finance Conference (2012)
- Mentor of CIBN Ecobank Nigeria Chapter members (2011 – date)
- Mobilise members in Ecobank Nigeria to the Institute's programs (2011 – date)
- Vice Chairman, Finance & General Purposes Committee (F&GPC) (2012-2016)
- Member, World Conference of Banking Institutes (2015 – 2017)
- Chairman, Sub-Committee on Logistics, World Conference of Banking Institutes (2015 – 2017)

- Chairman, CIBN Investigating Panel (2016 – 2018)
- Member, Board of Directors, CIBN Press Limited (2019 to 2022)
- Chairman, CIBN Research, Strategy & Advocacy Committee (2018 to 2020)
- Chairman, Finance & General-Purpose Committee (F & GPC) (2020 to 2022)
- National Treasurer (2020 – 2022)
- Chairman, Disciplinary Tribunal (2022 to date)
- 2nd Vice President (2022 to date)